K-351

The Townsend Building
Spring Street, Chestertown
c. 1840

Soon after establishing his mercantile business on the first floor of
the Masonic Hall, Thomas W. Eliason purchased parts of lots Nos. 42 and 48
along with the “Club House Lot” across Club Lane (now Spring Avenue).1
Eleven years earlier, James Mansfield had acquired the same, for which he
paid $300 — not enough to have represented a substantial dwelling at the
time.2 The purchase price of $1510 paid by Eliason, however, probably
reflects either a newly constructed or greatly improved building on the

property at the time of that transaction.

The house which Mr. Eliason purchased consisted of a three bay, two
story frame section with an addition out the rear. The plan was typical of
the period with central stairhall, two flanking rooms and a two story, two
room wing in the back. There were most likely entry and rear porches
attached to the house in its original configuration. On both the 1860 map
and in the 1877 Atlas, T. W. Eliason is listed as owner. In the latter, the plan
appears to be more of a ‘T’ plan than the ‘L’ which exists today. In the back
yard there was a brick meat house with steeply pitched ‘A’ roof, which had a

batten door with an overall wrought nail pattern.

Sometime after the death of T. W. Eliason in 1893, the house was
moved, remodeled and enlarged by its new owner. The enlargement details
and especially the semi-octagonal dormer above the new projected entrance
resemble closely the design of the dormer of the residence of Walter T.

Pippin, a well known Chestertown designer/contractor. At one time the



house was the home of Dr. Benge Simmonds, a homeopathic doctor who
photographically recorded Chestertown and its surrounding areas in the
early 20th Century.

The original brick meat house remains on the Eliason lot and is

numbered K-74 in the survey of Kent County.

1. Land Records, Lib. JNG 12, fol 436.
2. Land Records, Lib. JNG 5, fol. 512.
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Hidden beneath the ansonted added wings, dormensr and minon xmfrm rurface
alterations of the present Bownsend % Building and turned 90degrees to the aouth-
eant fo furthen confure the eye of the histonian, in a handrome eighteenth centuny
Zrname L wing dwelling, built about onetundned feet to the northwest around L780.
Sta inteneat today in Limited to those curiour about the local hénrtory of the
Spring Avenue block of (heatentown, Sn the mid and late nineteenth centuny, Zne
building reaved anr the aenidence of one of the town’s moat prominent citizena,
Jhoman W, Eliaron, Sa
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Towndsend Building is located near the corner of Snring Avnue and Park Row
across from 104 Spring &venue on the southeast side of the street.in Chestertown.

Presently a multi-winged house which seems tc have begun as an original L plan
house, the Townsend Building has been radically altered several times in addition
to having been moved about 75-100,feect southwest foom its original position
directly across from 178 Soring Avenue, the Eliason House and turned 90 degrees
to the south so that its original front elevation now faces to the southwest
(right). A brick outbuilding, perhaps associated with the original house (or
its pradecessor) remains on the old lot.
viewed from its Oflglndl facade

As it stands today,/the building is a 2%-story, B bay x 2bay late eighteenth
century frame house with a steep gabled roof,hirned on the sovthesest end to
accomodate the L wing which extends to the rear from that end. Zé-is-e=sepbionaily
long~fop-dta-b-bays Its L wng vhich now faces onto 3pring A enue is fowe bays

long.

The house sits on a low hrick bassment., The main ertran e is now in a projeciini
bay, the second from the northeast geble end, of the & wﬂng, the projecting bhay
becomes a 3-sided bay window on the second story and a 5-sided gabled dormer

in the roof., The door is glass in its top half with two lateral panels below.
There are stained glass sidelights/

The first story of the original facade has been covered by a shed-roofed ad'ition
which runs along its entire width. The secondstory has five 6/1 windows without
louvered shutters. There are matching gabled Paladian gabled dormers on ther oof,

The winJow arrangement on the L wing street facade is as follows: one w1ndowa
on each story of the extreme northeast bay (left), both 6/1 without shutters;
two pairs in the two southwest bays on each story, all 6/6, without snutters.

There 1s a box cornice with slight returns along the gable ends. The steep (60 deg.)
roof is covered with wood shingles, There is a second dormer on the L wing

roof, smaller than its partner associated with the entrance bay, with a hipped

roof, It has one large window made upn of four square panes w' ose mullions

malke-k makw- mark out 5t, Jeorge's crosses, There are no chimneys.

In the northeast gable end, there are two 6/1 windows n the first ebemy and second
stories and two smaller 6/1 attic windows in the gable,

The principal addition to the house appears to be a hivped roof wing which extends

out and back from the rear of northeast gable end of the L wing, aprarently to

balance the original front section of the building. At some later date the U-space

left betwoen the original section of the building and the added wing was filled

in by a low pitched gable roofed section; another with a flat rcof has besn added s P e

The entire building is covered with pre-dipped, grooved wood shingles.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY
Begin on SE side Spring Ave. and running:
1. thence by and with lands of TW Eliason, S 46° 00 miniE, ¥68.6' to an
iron pipe.
2. thence by and w/Eliason lands,SthBBmin.w,BO' to an iron pipe.
3. thence by and w/lands of Pippin Hotel lot (Ida Loller) the fodlowing:

v L.BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION | ! x
a. N#gay%ln.w, 42,8 to an iron pipe. b.543°29m1nw.?2.8’ to an iron pipe.

c, N4OO4minW,46.5° to an iron pipe in line of lands of TW Eliason.
4, thence by and w/said Eliason lands: a.N 45&7minE,6.0‘ to a point,
b.N 44%3 minW, 78' to a point on SE side Spring Ave.
5. thence by and w/Spring: a. N 39°26 minE, 28' to a point.
b. N 44715 min.E, 70.1' to an iron pipe and peint of beginning

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COU.NTY
STATE COUNTY
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Robert Neill, Historic Site Surveyor Huly 1976
ORGANIZATION DATE
Md. Historical Trust/City of Chestertown
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STATE

#s 10 and 11 by K.B.White

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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